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TAMPA ELECTRIC

June 7, 2000

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:

Docket No. 000686-EI
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Revised Depreciation Study for Gannon Station by Tampa Electric Company.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket are the original and nine (9) copies of Tampa
Electric Company’s Revised Depreciation Study for Gannon Station.

Should you have any questions with respect to this filing, please contact me at (813) 228-1752.

Sincerely,

;@?ZW@W

Administrator
Regulatory Coordination

Enclosure

cc: Pat Lee (w/o enclosure)

J. D. Beasley (w/enclosure)
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY :
P. 0. BOX 111

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPANY
HTTP:!// WWW.TAMPAELECTRIC.COM

TAMPA, FL 33601-0111

(539 7-C0

(813) 228-4111

CUSTOMER SERVICE:
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY (813) 223-0800

OUTSIDE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 (888) 223-0800
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Matilda Sanders

PAP - 27-75/
From: Janice Banka
Sent:

/‘\
Wednesday, November 29, 2000 2:30 PM \6 P‘VJ
To: RAR - Orders-Notices
Cc: June Ariola; Patsy White
Subject:

Docket No. 000686-El

File Name: 0006860r.wck
This order has been copied over to GCOrders

This order will be hand-delivered since it has attachments not on line.
This order is in wp 6.4 ©

Thanks "J™
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Marguerite Lockard 2532-Co-EL
From: Janice Banka

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2000 4:38 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Patsy White; Jovon Snipes; Susan Howard

Subject: Docket No. 000686-El

File Name: 000686co.wck

This order has €n sopied over to GCOrders
Formatted in 6.1j§
_—

Thanks "J"




